Photo of the Month

Rogers High School, 1911



The first Rogers High School building, shown here, was designed by architect A.O. Clarke and opened on Walnut Street in 1911 with an enrollment of 698. Home to 49 graduating classes, the last of which was in 1960, the building was torn down in 1968. The second RHS opened in 1961 on Mountie Boulevard. The newest Rogers High School on Dixieland Road opened in the fall of 2001, and the previous high school building was converted to the RHS "Sophomore Campus."